McKenna, Neil

From: Duchesneau, Olivier

Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 5:22 PM
To: Stickney, Matt

Cc: Hailé, Andrée-Lyne

Subject: RE: Lack of reagent

OK thanks. I know Quebec were contacting Macron's team today since it's apparently produced in France.

From: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 5:17 PM

To: Duchesneau, Olivier <Qlivier.Duchesneau@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Hailé, Andrée-Lyne <Andree-Lyne.Halle@dpmo-cvpm.gc.ca>
Subject: Lack of reagent

Not aware, ail of this needs to flow through PHAC.
If there are problems there, then we can assist.

But they are equipped to deal with these requests.

From: Duchesneau, Olivier <Olivier.Duchesneau@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 4:23 PM

To: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>

Cc: Hailé, Andrée-Lyne <Andree-Lyne.Halle@dpmo-cvpm.gc.ca>
Subject: FW: Lack of reagent

Hello Matt,

Quebec will apparently to not have enough "reactif" (I think it's called reagents in English) to continue testing in a few days.
Are you aware?

Olivier

From: Lavoie, Mario <Mariolavoie@mce.gouv.qc.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 1:51 PM

To: Duchesneau, Olivier <Olivier.Duchesneau@prno-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject:

Secrétarlat aux
relations canadiennes Ci I'i

Québec rire

Lack of reagent.



Reagent: Product to extract the RNA (viral load) from the sample in order to perform the test. The only product compatible with
our current equipment. We would at least need enough reagent to last a few days until we can get back on track. Yvan will get
back to me with the minimum amount we would need.

Company: Biomérieux

Mario Lavoie

Q u é b e C — Chief Representative and _ .
Special Government Advisor on Canadian Relations
Quebec Office in Ottawa
Ministére du Conseil exécutif
418 643-4011
mario.lavoie@mce.gouv.qc.ca
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